
 

 

                                
 

AGENDA                
 
 
Meeting: WILTSHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Monkton Park, Chippenham, 

SN15 1ER 

Date: Tuesday 26 March 2013 

Time: 10.00 am 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kirsty Butcher, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713948 or email 
kirsty.butcher@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
 

 
Membership: 
 
Cllr Junab Ali, Swindon Borough Council 
Cllr Andrew Bennett, Swindon Borough Council 
Cllr Richard Britton, Wiltshire Council (Chairman) 
Cllr Chris Caswill, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Brian Dalton, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Brian Ford, Swindon Borough Council (Vice-Chairman) 
Malcolm Grubb, Co-Opted Independent Member 
Cllr Mike Hewitt, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Keith Humphries, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Peter Hutton, Wiltshire Council 
Amanda Newbery, Co-Opted Independent Member 
Cllr Pip Ridout, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Bob Wright, Swindon Borough Council 
 
 

 
Substitutes: 
 
Cllr Abdul Amin, Swindon Borough Council 
Cllr Peter Doyle, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Howard Greenman, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Charles Howard, Wiltshire Council 



 

 

                                
Cllr Teresa Page, Swindon Borough Council 
Cllr Stephen Petty, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Paul Sample, Wiltshire Council 
 
 
 



 

 

                                

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 Part I 

 Items to be considered when the meeting is open to the public 

 

1   Apologies for Absence  

 

2   Declarations of interest  

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee. 

 

3   Chairman's Announcements  

 

4   Minutes and matters arising (Pages 1 - 16) 

 To confirm the minutes of the following meetings: 
 

• 11 January 2013 – Confirmatory Hearing for the Chief Constable 

• 6 February 2013 

• 1 March 2013 – Extraordinary meeting to consider the draft Police and 
Crime Plan 

 

5   Public Participation  

 The Panel welcomes contributions from members of the public. 

 5a   Questions  

 Members of the public are able to ask questions in relation to the 
responsibilities and functions of the Panel at each meeting. Those 
wishing to ask questions are required to give notice of any such 
questions in writing to the Head of Democratic Services at Wiltshire 
Council no later than 5.00 pm on 20 March 2013. Please contact the 
officer named on the first page of the agenda for further advice. 
Questions may be asked without notice if the Chairman decides that 
the matter is urgent. 

 5b   Statements  

 If you wish to make a statement at this meeting on any item on this 
agenda, please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to the 



 

 

                                

meeting. Speakers are permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes on any 
agenda item. Please contact the officer named on the first page of the 
agenda for any further clarification. 

 

6   PCC Update report (Pages 17 - 22) 

 A diary report from the Commissioner is attached. 

 

7   Police and Crime Plan  

 To receive a verbal response from the Commissioner on the Panel’s report and 
recommendations on the draft plan 

 

8   PCC quarterly report (Pages 23 - 162) 

 To receive a quarterly report from the Commissioner providing an update on 
finance and performance. 
 
A verbal update will be provided on the risk register. 

 

9   Draft PCP PCC Protocol (Pages 163 - 166) 

 To consider the draft PCP / PCC protocol. 

 

10   Forward Work Plan (Pages 167 - 168) 

 To note the forward work plan. 

 

11   Future meeting dates  

 To note the future meeting dates below: 
 
12 June 2013 
16 September 2013 
26 November 2013 
 
 

 

 Part II 

 Item(s) during whose consideration it is recommended that the public should be 
excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information would be disclosed 

None 

 



����������������������������� �
�

�
�
�

���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	
�
�
�

	
����	�������	��	���	���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	�������	
����	��	��	�����	����	�	������	����	�	���	����	��������	
�����	
����	��������	����	��� 	
�

!"#"$%&	
�
���������	�
���������
������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������	������������������������������������������ �������!��		��
�����"�����#��$������������������#�������
�����%��	�������������$�������������	����������
�������$�����������������	�&��'���
�
'#(		
!"#"$%&	
�

�'��� ��$�������������������������������������� ��������(�!������)�
����'�����*�
������	���
�
� �

�
+,� )('(*+"#	,(!	-#"$."	

	

$���'��������������-��*�������������������������#�����.�
�
��������������������	��������*��������������#�����.�
�
�������������������	��������*��������������������.�
�

+/� �".'/!/%+($#	(,	+$%"!"#%	
	
������������
�����������������������������������������������������������(�����
�������$��$������������	���'����	�����*������������
��������.�
�
�����������#��$���������������� ���������	���'� ����&�������������������	�����
 ��	���*�����	����#�������������������.�
�

+0� �0/+!1/$2#	$$(3$."1"$%#	
	
1���������������������2���������������.�
�

+3� 
3-'+.	
/!%+.+)/%+($	
	
1�������������4�����������������������*�������	�����*�����$�	���.�
�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

+5� �"'".%+($	
!(."##	
	

�'���  ��$�������� ������� ��� ������ ������������� ��������� ����
6��$������������2����$�������������������������������$������.��
�
1��� $����� ������ ���� �������� �-��� ���� ������ ������� ���� ��$����� $������������ ����
���(��*���*��������������������$$������2�������������$����������������$���������
��� ���� ������ ����� ���*����.� 1��� ������������� �7$������ ����� ������� ����
���������*� ���� ��$���� *��*����� �����	��'��������*� ���� ���$���������	��� ������
����� �������� ��� 	�� ������� *��� ���� *������ �������'� ���� ��''������� �*� ��������
	�����������6��$��������������������������$����������������'.�
�
1�����������������7$������������������������*������������������������	����
���������������������� ��!�������������$��$�����������.�
	

+8� �"4+"5	%0"	)!()(#"6	/))(+$%1"$%	
	
 ��!������ ���������������*� ��� ��������������7$�������������'��� ���	���'�
����$��$�����������.�
�
6�����$��������4�������������������������	������������-����'�������������'�
���-���� �*� 4������� ��� ���� $�	����� ��� ����'����� ���� ���� ��� ������� ���
��'�����������������������-���*��7�	����������������.�
�
 ��!������ *���� ������������������ ����	��������� ����	����������� ��������
���� ������������9��� �7$������'� ���� ������'�� ����� 	�� ��� ���(� ��� �� ���	������
�����������$.�#����2������ �����$�������� ���$�����������'��'������ ��������
�����'������� ������� ���*����� ������� �����������$������ ����������������� ���
�������������*�������*�������������������������.�
�
1��� ������ ��'���'���� ��2�� ��$�������� ��� ���� ������������� �-��� ���� $�����
�������� �'�����'� ���� ���������� ����� �*� ���� ������ ��� ��-�����'� ���� $��$����
�$$��������.� 1��� ������������� ��(�����'�� ������ ������'� ������ ���� ���
����������������.�
�

+:� �7.'3#+($	(,	%0"	
!"##	/$6	
3-'+.	
	
�"#('4"6	

�
�0"	
/$"'	/*!""6	%0/%	+$	/..(!6/$."	5+%0	�".%+($	���89:	(,	%0"	�(./'	
�(4"!$1"$%	.%	�;<�	%(	"7.'36"	%0"	)3-'+.	,!(1	%0"	1""%+$*	,(!	%0"	
-3#+$"##	#)".+,+"6	+$	�%"1	�31-"!	=	-"./3#"	+%	5/#	'+>"'?	%0/%	+,	1"1-"!#	
(,	%0"	)3-'+.	5"!"	)!"#"$%	%0"!"	5(3'6	-"	6+#.'(#3!"	%(	%0"1	(,	"7"1)%	
+$,(!1/%+($	/#	6",+$"6	+$		)/!/*!/)0	�	(,	
/!%	�	(,	�.0"63'"	��	%(	%0"	.%	
/$6	%0"	)3-'+.	+$%"!"#%	+$	5+%00('6+$*	%0"	+$,(!1/%+($	(3%5"+*0#	%0"	
)3-'+.	+$%"!"#%	+$	6+#.'(#+$*	%0"	+$,(!1/%+($	%(	%0"	)3-'+. 	
�
�

Page 2



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

+;� �".+#+($	
	
�����'������-���������$�������������������������������������������������
����$��*������������$�����������������$�����������$�����������7�����������
����������������������������$��*���.�
�
1����������������������������������'��������������.�
�
�"#('4"6	
	
�(	!".(11"$6	%(	%0"	
('+."	/$6	�!+1"	�(11+##+($"!	%0/%	0+#	)!()(#"6	
./$6+6/%"�	�!	�""$%?	-"	/))(+$%"6	%(	%0"	!('"	(,	�0+",	�($#%/-'" 	
�

�
�����������*�������'<��+=.//����>�+,.+3�$���

�
�
�

1���?**�������������$�����������������������"����������������*������������
���-�����������������=+,,3�8+/;0:���>�����(�����.	������@���������.'�-.�(�

�
��������4��������������������������������������=+,,3��8+/++0A8+/++3�

�
�

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



����������������������������� �
�

�
�
�

�

���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	
�
�
�

	
����	�������	��	���	���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	�������	
����	��	�	�������	����	�	�������	������	�	�������	��������	
�������	
���	���

�����	����	����	
�

 !"!#$%	
�
���������	�
���������
������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������	������������������������������������������
 �������!��		������� �"��#������������$�����#��%�������
�����&��	������������%�������
����������	�'��(���
�
&"'		
 !"!#$%	
�
�������������)����%����������������$������$��(������)�����*�+,�����-���.������
�(���
 ��%�������)��������������������������������� �"���������)�/����������.����0��
�
� �

�
12� ('&')*!"	+' 	,"!#-!	

	
/��������������%���(���������-�0�
�

11� �*#.$!"	/#0	1/$$! "	/ *"*#)	
	
�!-*"*'#%	
	
�2!	 1*#.$!"	 '+	 $2!	 1!!$*#)	 2!&0	 '#	 3	 4/#./ 5	 ����	 6! !	 /) !!0	 /"	 /	
-'  !-$	 !-' 0	/#0	"*)#!0	,5	$2!	�2/* 1/#�	
�

13� �!-&/ /$*'#"	'+	*#$! !"$	
	
����������� #��%������ ������� ��� ��������� 	���(� ���� ��	�����  ��	��� �����
���%����	������*���������������*���������	������������������'����������������0�
�

14� �2/* 1/#7"	##'.#-!1!#$"	
	
/���������������������5���������������0�
�

16� 
.,&*-	
/ $*-*(/$*'#	
	

17� 8.!"$*'#"	
	

Page 5



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

/�������������8���������*��������%�	���0�
�

19� �$/$!1!#$"	
	
/������������������������*��������%�	���0�
�

1:� 
.,&*-	
/ $*-*(/$*'#	( '$'-'&	
	
�����;��������#����*���������������-��������'������������������������������
��	�����������%��������������������������*������������������������������	������
%�	������������������������*���������*����������������������������������0�
�
�!"'&9!0%	
	
�2!	
/#!&	/) !!0	$2!	
.,&*-	
/ $*-*(/$*'#	
 '$'-'&�	
�

1<� 
��	�(0/$!	 !(' $	
	

�(��� ��%�������������������������������������%��-�������%�����������
���"����������������������������(���,%������(�����*��������	����������������(�
�������	����������������������%�����������%��%���������*���������������������
������ ��� ���*�����(� ����� ���� �%%��������� �*� ���� =��%������ 
>��������
������	�����%�����	����������*����������0�#�����*���������	��(���������
�%����������(0�
�
#�� ���� ���������� ��� �� ������ ������������� ��� ������ ������(�� ���'��������� ��� ��
���������%�%������/����*�����(��������0�
�
=�� ���%����� ��� ��������� ������ �-��� ��������(� ��� ���� ��%���� ��� �**���� �*�
*����(� ������� ��� ������ (���%�� ��� ��(����������� ��� ��� %���������� ����
������������*��������������%����������������������������*���������������
����� ���� ��������*� 	������������� ���������� �����0�
� *��������%���� �����	��
%��-��� ��� ���� ������ ����� ��� ��� �����%�� �*� �� ��%����  ��� ������� ?����� �*�
'��������������������������(����������������������������"��*��������5�0��
�

3@� �' 1/&	�'#"*0! /$*'#	'+	
��7"	( '('"!0	( !-!($	������3	
	
/����������������%������������%����%��%��%�������������������������������
����%��-���������0�
�
=�����%��������8�������������,%�������������	���"�����*�������*�������.����
�����	���-����	��� ��� ������������������������������������	����(�-��� �����
����������*�����%����%�0��
�
=�������	���������*�������������������(���(���������**�������������������(������
%��%����� �������� ��(��� �*� ���� ������� ��� ������ ����� ��� �,%������
���%%����������-������� ���"��*������� ���%�%��������� ��%�������������	������ ���

Page 6



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��"�������*������������0��������������������-���������-�����*������-������
�������"��*��������������(�-���������������-����-�����*�%����%�0�
�

� ������� ��� �%%��-�� ���� %��%������ �������(� ���� �����5�� �����-������� ����
��������������%��0�
�
�!"'&9!0%	
	
�2!	
/#!&	!:( !""!0	$2!	+'&&'6*#)	 !"! 9/$*'#"%	
	

•� �2!	 
/#!&	 !:( !""!0	 0*"/(('*#$1!#$	 '9! 	 $2!	 &*1*$!0	 /1'.#$	 '+	
*#+' 1/$*'#	/9/*&/,&!	$'	$2!	
/#!&		

	

•� �2!	 
/#!&	 "$ '#)&5	  !-'11!#0"	 $2/$	 *#	 +.$. !	 *$	 "2'.&0	 #'$	 ,!	
 !;.* !0	$'	-'#"*0! 	$2!	"!$$*#)	'+	$2!	( !-!($	*#	*"'&/$*'#	+ '1	$2!	
('&*-!	/#0	- *1!	(&/#		

	

•� �2!	 
/#!&	  !) !$"	 $2!	 /,"!#-!	 '+	 /	 (/(! 	 0*"-.""*#)	 /&$! #/$*9!	
&!9!&"	'+	( !-!($		

	

•� �2!	
/#!&	"2'6!0	.#!/"!	'9! 	$2!	"*<!	'+	 !"! 9!"	/#0	2*)2&*)2$!0	
$2!	/,"!#-!	'+	/#5	0*"-.""*'#	'9! 	$2!	=."$*+*-/$*'#	+' 	$2!1	

	
�'$6*$2"$/#0*#)	$2!"!	-'#-! #"	/#0	*#	$2!	*#$! !"$"	'+	*#$ '0.-*#)	"'1!	
-! $/*#$5	 *#$'	 /#	 '$2! 6*"!	 .#-! $/*#	 +*#/#-*/&	 "*$./$*'#	 $2!	 
/#!&	
 !&.-$/#$&5	/) !!0	$'	/(( '9!	$2!	( !-!($��
�
/��������5����%��������������������������������������������������0�
�
�

32� �'1(&/*#$"	/)/*#"$	$2!	
'&*-!	/#0	� *1!	�'11*""*'#! 	
	
�����;��������#����*���������������-��������'������������������������������
��%���������-������������0�
�

� %��%����� ��� ����-�� ���� ����� A������� �������� ��� ���������5� *���� %���(��%��
:02@����������������%%��-�0�
�
/��� ������ �,%������ ���� �,%��������� �*� �����-��(� �� ��(����� �%���� ��%���� ���
���%������0�
�
.�� �	����(� ���� ��	B���������� ���� ������ �(���� ����� ���	���� ������ 	��
�%%�������������0�
�
�!"'&9!0%	
�

/�	 �'	/(( '9!	$2!	-'1(&/*#$"	( '-!""	/"	"!$	'.$	*#	$2!	/((!#0*:	$'	$2!	
 !(' $	6*$2	$2!	/1!#01!#$"	0!$/*&!0	/,'9!�	

Page 7



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

	
,�	 �'	  !9*!6	 $2!	 ( '-!""	 /+$! 	 ��	 1'#$2"	 $'	  !+&!-$	 ,'$2	 &'-/&	 /#0	

#/$*'#/&	&!/ #*#)	*#	$2*"	/ !/�	
�

31� �'11.#*$5	�/+!$5	
/ $#! "2*(	>��
?	/#0	� *1!	/#0	�*"' 0! 	>�@�?	
 !&/$*'#"2*(	
	
/���������������������������������������� ��������� ����%�%�������,%������
��������������������(�����-����������"����-��0�#������(�������������������*�����
�����������%��%���������*������"���������������������������%��0�
�

33� �' 6/ 0	�' A	
&/#	
	
/������������������*���������"�%���0�
�

34� �.$. !	1!!$*#)	0/$!"	
	
/��� ��,��������(� �*� ����������� �������������������� 	�� ��� 2� ����� 1@23����
'����,���������-�C���������,����(���������� *�������� ������*������������
����������0�
�
�������������(��������������*�������D�
�
17� �����1@23�
21������1@23�
27���%���	���1@23��
17�&�-��	���1@23��
�

�
�����������*�������(D��2@0@@����B�2026�%���

�
/���.**�������������%�����������������������$����������������*������������
���-�����������������@2116�923<4:���B�����"�����0	������E���������0(�-0�"�

�
��������8��������������������������������������@2116��923224F923226�

�
�

Page 8



����������������������������� �
�

�
�
�

�

��������	�
����	��������	�
�	��

�

�

�	
���������	�
����	��������	�����������	���������
�	�	
��


��
����

����������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�
�������	
����� ������ ������������������	� �������
���� �� ��������� ������ �������
������������
�������������������	��� ����������!�!
���!����!	�"�����#$�%&�
�
'	��	���	������ �	��"�	���������!�	����������	����	��	�"�����
�"��!�� ��
�����
�����

���� �� �����	� ������ 
!���� ��� 	��� �����	� ���� ��
��	��� ��� ��
�� �
� ����� ������
"����
	� 	� ������
�� 	� ������ (���������� ��� 	��� ���� "� 	��� "��������� ����&� ������
�
��������
��� ��� 	��� ���)�"���	�������� 	�����""����	�� ��������
	������� 	���!�!
��� ���
	�����
�����"�����������������������&�
�
�����������	���	��	����������
����	
�"��
	��	��
�������������"����	��	��	�������	�
������	��
�!
�	��������&�
�
�����������*!��

���	���"�������������
+�
�

•� ���� ������ �*!��

��� ��
�!!��	���	�  ��� 	��� ����	��� ����	� "� ��"���	���
� ��������	�	����������
�

•� ���� ������ 
	������ ��������
� 	��	� ��� "�	���� �	� 
����� �	� ��� ��������� 	�
��
�����	���
�		����"�	���!����!	�����
��	���"���	���!���������������!�����
�

•� ���� ������ �����	
� 	��� ��
����� "� �� !�!��� ��
��

���� ��	����	� �� �� ��
� "�
!����!	��
�

•� ���� ������ 
����� ����
��  ��� 	��� 
�,�� "� ��
�� �
� ���� ��������	��� 	���
��
�����"�������
��

��� ���	���-�
	�"���	���"��	����
�

.	��	�
	�������	��
��������
��������	�����	���
	
�"���	��������
������	���	����	�
���	�����
�������	����"���������
�	��	���	��������������	��	����������	��!!� ��	���
!����!	&�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

Minute Item 30

Page 5Page 9



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



����������������������������� �
�

�
�
�

�

���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	
�
�
�

	
����	�������	��	���	���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	�������	
����	��	�	����	����	�	������	����	�	���	����	��������	
�����	
����	��������	����	����	
�

� ! "#$	
�
���������	�
���������
������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������		������������ �������
�����!����� ��"������������#����� �������
�����$��	��%�������#�"����������
�������	�&��'���
�
%!&		
� ! "#$	
�
���������������(#���%�������#�������%����!������!��'���������
�'������"�������
�
� �

�
)*� '&%&() !	*&�	+! ", 	

	
+��������������"���'���,�
�

)-� � ,%-�-#)&"!	&*	)"# � !#	
	
�����������  ��"������ ������� ��� ��������� 	���'� ���� ��	����� ���	��� .���
��������%�/�.��%����#�	����#�������������&����������������,�
�

)0� �.-)�/-"0!	""&1", / "#!	
	
+��������������'���'���������	1����2���.� ����������'�������������.� ����#�����
�������2������������#���������������#���,�
�

)3� 
1+%),	
-�#),)'-#)&"	
	
+�������������4�����������������������.�������	�����.�����"�	���,�
�

)5� 
&%), 	-"2	��)/ 	
%-"	
	

�'������"��������#����������������������������"��������������.��#������
���������"���,�
�

Page 11



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

 ����'���'���� ���� ��'��� ����.������ ��"����	%� ����'�2�����������������'� ����
��%�����������.��������������2��2�������������������������"��"���������.�����
"��������������������	�����������*���%��	1����2�����������������������.����,���
�
+��� ������������� "���������� ����� ��� ��� ��� 67������� 876)�� ��� ���� .�����
#����������	��"�	������	%�����)6�������876),�
�
+��� #����� ����� '�2��� ���� �""�������%� ��� 4�������� ���� ������������� ��� ����
��"������.�����"���,�
�
+����� ���� �� ������ 	����� .��� ������� �.���� ������ ���� #����� ��������� ����
���"����������������������,��
�
� !&%3 2$	
	
�&	!1+/)#	#. 	� '&�#	-"2	� ,&// "2-#)&"!	-##-,. 2	#&	#. ! 	/)"1# !	-!	
#. 	
-" %4!	� !'&"! 	#&	#. 	
��4!	2�-*#	
&%), 	-"2	��)/ 	
%-"�	
�

�
�����������.�������'9��67,77����(�),)7�"���

�
�
�

+���:..�������������"�����������������������!����%�����������.������������
/��2�����������������7688*�06)5;3���(����������%,	������<���������,'�2,���

�
#�������4��������������������������������������7688*��06)66;=06)66*�

�
�

Page 12



����������������������������� �
�

�
�
�

�

��������	�
����	��������	�
�	��

�

�

�	
���������	�
����	��������	�����������	�������	������


����	��������	�
���

�

�
�������������

�
��������	��
�������������
������������������
���������
����������
��������������
�	�
����
��������������
� ���������
��
�!�������������
��������"�
�
���� ������ 
�����	��� ����� ���� �������� ��	� 	����� ����� ��� �
�!�� ���� �#$
�		���
��	�$$�����������������!�
���
���������������� ������������	������	���
����������������
$����	����
����� !
���������	���������$
��		�������������������	�� ��� ������� ���
����!������������"�
�
�������

�
���������������������
� ����	���� �!�  ����� 	�$$�
�� $
� �	���	�� ���
� 
�����������!�
���� ��$�
����� �!� $�
���
	��$� ��
%���� ���� ���
� ���������� ��� 	�
�������� ���� 
�������
&�	����	�	�����������	��
�"��
�
'��� �
������
�����
�������������	�� ����$����$���	�	����!�������$��	�	�������
�

�����	�������		����
��!�	�
 ��	� ��� ����
�	����
� �����
	��$�
���� ���	�������$
��
����	�
!�
���������!����	��������������������������
��������������������
���������
��	�	���
�	� ������������	������$�
	���� ������
���������
��	��������"����
�
(�%���	����	�����$�
��!
���	�����
	�
��
�!�
���	���
�����
�����!�	������������	�

���������������	���������
��	���������
�%�����$�
����������������������	"�
�
�����������	����
�������������	���!�������	�����!�	$��!������	���	��
��������
���������	� ��� �	� ��$�		����� ��� !�
�� ���� ����� �!� ���
� $
��
����	� ������� ���� $���"� ����
��	���� �!� ���� $
��
���	������ ���� ���
��� ��!����� ������	�� ���� �
����	� ����
$�
!�
��������	�
�	��������%�������!!�����!�
�����$��������������
����
�$
��
�		�����
!�
� ���������� ����#�
�	�� ��	�	������
�� 
���� ��������������� ��������� !�
� �����!!��� ��
$��������!�����������"��
�
)���
�$�
������!����
�$
��
�		��	���%������������
��������������		���������	$��!������	�
��������	���	���������������������
�$���"�
�
���� ������ 
��	��� ���
�	� 
���
����� ����� 	���	� ��� ��� ��� � �
*
������� ���
��������� ����  ������
�� ����������� ���� ����� ������ ��$$��� �!� ���	� 	����!�����
���
�������� ��	� ���� !�
�������"� ���
�� ��	� ��	�� ����������� �!� ���� 
���� ����� ����
$�
�	�������	������$��������������������
��
��$	�	����	��#�	���������������)
���
��
���
	��$	"��

Minute Item 39

Page 3Page 13



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��
+!�$�
�����
����
���	�������������������	��������������#�	�����	������
��$���
	��!�
���������
��������,�!������
���
	��$	�-�,�	.��
�!�
����������!�
����������	���
�����
�
�#�	�����$���	�����$
��
����	"��
�
/� ��� ����� 	�����	� �!� ���� ������	� �!� ���	�� $�
���
	��$	� �� �� $�		��� ��� ���� ���
��
	���	� ��� �� ������� ������� ���������������� 	����#�	����� �����	� ���� ����� �����
����
����	����� ���
����	�	��	������������ 
�����������!� ����
�$�	����������������
%� ���
�
��	�	����	�$������� ����	�!�
	���
��������!!�����������
��!!�����������$
��������
����  ����
����"� ����
�� ��	� ��	�� 
��	��� � �
� ���� ��$�������� �!� ����������� 0�
�� �
������
���������������,�!��������	"��
�
���� ������ ������������ ���� ����� !�
� �� ��	�	����� ��!�������� �!� ����*	����� ���� ���
�
�� ���������%��!����!�
������
�		���������������
��	���������� �
��������������!�����1�
�������� �	�������� �
���������!��������2�
�������"��
�
���� ������ ��	� ��	�$$������� � �
� ���� ��%� �!� ���� ���������� ��� ������������ ����
	�
������ �!� ���� �	�����	������ �!� 3�������
����� �������� ����	� -3��4	.� ��� ���	�� ���
����
��#�	������� ��"�
�
����������������

�
������������%�	�����!���������	$��!��
������������	5��
�
�"� ���������!
����� �
�$���
�	����
� ���������$
�	��������		�!
������������$
�		���"�
�
�"� ������������4	�����!�	������������	������ ����������!
�����!�����$���"�

�
�"� �������$��
������
	����������-�	�
�!�

���������$�������$�����6."�

�
7"� ���������$����������	�
�!�
�����������������		��������!�	����	$��	�*��
��	�����

����	����� ��� ������� ������	� 	��� �	� 	�
������ ��
������� �����	� ���
����� !
���
���
����� �
������������������	��!������!!��� ������ �
���!����	�������	"�

�
8"� ����� ���� �	�	� �!� ���� +!!��� �!� ���� ������ ���� �
���� �����		����
� -+���.� ���

��
����$
����	� �����
�%���������"�"�� �
����	�����	�	����"�
�

6"� ����������
�$���	��������
�	��#$
�		�����
������	���	���
�������!����
�$
��$��
$
�$�	���
���
����������� ��	��!�
�	�
 �	�����
����	�	������!�
���
���	���
�������	�
�� ���������������
��� �����������
�����
��	��!�
����� �
��������
�$
��
����	������������
$���"�

�
9"� �������
���� �	�$
� ������
�����������	��!!������
	�	�������� ������������!�$����

7:�� ����� ��!��������� �
��%����� ���� �	�	"� ;�� $�
�����
� ��� !���� ��� �	� ��$�
����� ���
��	������	����������<��%��!!��4�$�����	��!!��������	����
����������������$�������
��� ����	"�

�
:"� ����$����	������ ������� 
�!�
���� ������
��������������� ��� 
����� ���� �� ����!�

Page 4Page 14



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

3�������
����� ������ ����� -3��.� 	��!!� ���� $
� ���� �� �
��%����� �!� ���� 3���
�	�����	�����"�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�
1"� ����� ��� 	������� ���
� $
��
����	�� ���� �
�� ����	� ������������	� ������	�
�� ����� �����


�!���� ���� ��!�
���������������� ��� ����=�����,�
������)		�		�����-=,).������
��
!�������������������
�����������������=,)"�

�
��"������ $
��
����	� ��� 	��� !�
� ���� ����!� ���	������ ����� �
�� ���	�
������ ����

�
��	$�
�����������������������������
���$����"�
�

��"����������$����������	�
�!�
�����������	�
����
��������������������$
��������
����$�����
���������� ����	"�

�
��"����������$����������	���
���������������
�$
�$�	��	�!�
����
�		����
�
���
���"�

�
��"����������,�
 ���,�����
�	�	������������%������$
��
����	��������������������
��	���

�����������>���������������	�
�	���������$�
!�
�����������������
�������
���������������������"�

�
�7"���������
� �
����
���	��������
��%�����
���&��� �������������$�������
�������������

�#$����������!�����$
��
�		�����
�	��������&��� �������������	�
�������
�$�
�����
�����!��������������������� ����	��
�����
��	��������	��
�"�

�
�8"����������������!���
�	�!�
���������	���	��
�������������	����	������������111�

���	���	��
�������������	����	���������������	���������

���!���
��-��!!�
����
!���
�	��������	��8�����78."�

�
�6"������ ��� $���� 76�� ������� <'������� ���� �����		����
� ��� �����4�� ���� ��
����� ���

������� �����%�����
� ����� ���������������
�����������
������ ���� !�
	��$������!�
������ !�
� �����
	� �!� ���� $����� ��	����� ��� ��$����� ������ ���� �!� ���� ���4	�
���	���	"� ?����
� ����� 	������ ������ ���� +���� ��
������ 
�!�

���� ��� ���� ������
������!�������������
��� ����	���	!���
��
�	$��	�"�

�
�9"����������$����
�����	�	�����	������
��$���
	��!� �����,�4	�����	���	�����������

���������
�$���	�����$
��
����	"�
�

�:"����������$�������
�����	$���	������� �
�����������	�	��#�
�	����������+����
� �
���������!����	�����"�

�
�1"������ ���� $���� ������	� �� ��!�������� �!� )���*,����� @��� ���
�� ���� �������	� ����

��	������!�
��������	�
�������!�������2�
�������"�
�

��"������ ���� $���� ������	� ������	� ��� ���� $�
!�
����� ����������� �!� ,$�����
���	�����	"��

�
��"����������$����$
� ���	���
������������������*�!!��� �	������!�����!�A���������������

��� �������� ���� 
�	��
���� ��������� ������	� �!� ������������� ���� 
�	�
�����	� ���
�	����������$$
� �	�	������	���������!�������$
��		"�

Page 5Page 15



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
��"����������$����	���	���
������	� ���	������������#���!�
����	����
�	��
�	"�

�
�

��������������
	����	������������	���������!�
�$�������	�����������������
�!��$�����	�
�����
������"�)	����������%����������#�����������!����������������
�����������	��6�
��
������"������ �	���� ����������������� 
�	$������� ��� ���������4	�������	�����

������������	�����"�
�
�
?���
��@
�����������
����

���
�"�
�����B����	��
�"�� "�%��
+�������!��!���������	��
�������������
����������
�:���
�������
�
�
�

�
�

�

Page 6Page 16



 

POLICE AND CRIME PANEL  
26th March 2013 
 
Introduction 
This report sets out a summary of the commitments I have undertaken since the last 
Police and Crime Panel meeting held on 6th February 2013.  I write a weekly blog which 
provides a brief overview for the public of what I have been up.  This is published on my 
website (www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk) and the content of these blogs is copied below for the 
Panel’s information.   
 

FEBRUARY BEGINS 

Posted: Friday 8th February 2013  
 
Friday 1 February  
Today I had an office based day working on my forthcoming Police and Crime Plan.  

Monday 4 February  
I was supposed to be taking a driving assessment this morning, but having tripped on a kerb on Saturday, 
instead I had to get someone to drive me to work as I have either a cracked rib or am very bruised. As a 
result I was confined to bed on Sunday to watch ‘The Big Questions’ about the ethnicity of police and 
‘Sunday Politics’, where a fellow PCC was on. I am looking forward to seeing the analysis of our forthcoming 
police officer recruits to see if they are representative of our community.  

I chaired the joint Force and Office of PCC (OPCC) management board this afternoon (sitting very still!). In 
the evening I attended the Force awards ceremony, where the good work and service of officers and staff 
was recognised. I was pleased that a member of the public Andrew Carnegie from Malmesbury was also 
recognised for his part in catching a thief.  

Tuesday 5 February  
In between formal meetings I popped over to County Hall in Trowbridge to join a neighbourhood community 
surgery. It was my first visit to the new county hall atrium and it was bustling, including lots of public 
engagement with the officers. In the afternoon I visited community radio station Swindon 105.5 which is 
working with young offenders, engaging them in making programmes and broadcasting. This is an excellent 
project and I look forward to being interviewed by the participants at the end of their six week course.  

I attended two Swindon localities this evening, so I’m feeling a bit like a ‘travelling performer’ as I’m on first at 
the town centre and last on the agenda at Meadowcroft! Joking aside, I’m pleased that a member of the 
public came to a meeting just to make contact with me. That is the message I want to get out - Area Boards 
and Locality meetings are where the OPCC will be.  

Wednesday 6 February  
The first of my monthly meetings with Jane Scott, the leader of Wiltshire Council and Rod Bluh, the leader of 
Swindon Borough Council, took place today. This relationship is so important to me as the basis of our 
partnership working to give best value for the taxpayers’ pound. The holding of the precept at £157.77 is now 
official so that’s another piece of business finished for the next year. I had another Area Board in the evening 
in Seend and then was off to London for a course starting early tomorrow ‘Working in Partnership to tackle 
and prevent Crime’.  

Thursday 7 February  
The conference was really useful and, as ever, it was good to meet up with some fellow PCCs and share our 
experiences and knowledge.  It was back to Wiltshire in the evening for the last of the Area Boards / Locality 
meetings in this cycle in Westbury. I’ve just looked back in the diary and I haven’t had a week day evening at 
home for about a month!  

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



 

OUT AND ABOUT 

Posted: Friday 15th February 2013  
 
Friday 8 February 
Today I had my first meeting with some of the editors from our TV, press and radio. We hope to hold these 
quarterly and this time covered a wide range of topics, from my first impressions as a PCC through to more 
detailed matters, such as the consultation on the use of courts in Wiltshire. It was good to meet them all 
informally and explain more about my role.  

Monday 11 February 
We hosted the third and final workshop with the voluntary community sector on the draft Police and Crime 
Plan in Trowbridge today. At the session we discussed victims, reoffending and public confidence. I was 
particularly heartened to see a number of people from neighbourhood watch at the event.  

Tuesday 12 February 
I was in the House of Commons today for a conference on reducing crime through early intervention hosted 
by MP Graham Allen and addressed by Minister of State for Crime Prevention Jeremy Browne.  

There were five PCCs at the conference and I think we will all continue to be involved with national charity 
the Early Intervention Foundation. This charity reflects the work that has been done with troubled families in 
Swindon and Wiltshire, and which I hope to build on.  

Wednesday 13 February 
I was still out and about as today I was at Cheshire Constabulary HQ for a meeting of the steering group of 
the Association of Police and Crime Commissioners (APCCs). This representative body of us all is finally 
beginning to take shape and should be a valuable service to me and my team.  

Thursday 14 February 
I ‘paraded’ at 8am for a briefing before spending the morning with Trowbridge neighbourhood officers. The 
whole morning was spent on foot.  

As part of the shift we joined officers from Selwood Housing to a property in which squatters had taken root. 
The tenant had not been seen for five months, although housing benefit had continued to pay their rent. The 
flat was a complete wreck, but was occupied by a young rough sleeper. I hope that the drug and alcohol 
agencies we referred him to reacted because otherwise he would have been sleeping on the streets of 
Trowbridge again. I hope to revisit the flat when it has been refurbished ready for a more reliable tenant.  

DRAFT POLICE AND CRIME PLAN LAUNCHED THIS WEEK 

Posted: Friday 22nd February 2013  
 
Friday 15 February 
I spent the morning interviewing for the new post of Independent Adjudicator. We have appointed Prof. Allan 
Johns. Allan has experience from his time on Wiltshire Police Authority but more importantly he is 
‘independent’ and will be keeping an eye on professional standards within Wiltshire Police on my behalf as 
well as independent adjudicating internal matters. This is a good step away from complaints about the police 
being determined by the police.  

In the afternoon I had the opportunity to speak to a crowd of young people from all over Wiltshire at Devizes 
Corn Exchange. The feedback for the plan was useful and I have promised regular contact through a youth 
forum.  

Monday 18 February 
I was saddened to hear that Kevin Dunne (Aka Codger) had died. He was well known to the homeless 
services in Swindon and was sleeping rough in a multi-story car park. He is the last of a group of six or seven 
street drinkers who have all now died. The sad part is that there is a new generation coming along behind 
him. Codger had offered to join the interview panel for the Chief Constable.  

Most of the day was spent putting the final touch to the draft Police and Crime Plan. Everyone in the office 
worked really hard and I hope it will be widely read. To read the draft plan visit the Police and Crime Plan 
page of this website. You can also give your views via a feedback form on the website.   

Page 18



Tuesday 19 February 
Today I did some media interviews regarding the draft plan consultation trying to get the message out for 
people to read it and give their views.  

Thursday 20 February 
Attended another meeting of all the PCCs, which is really useful as we all develop our roles up and down the 
country. We were also addressed by Lord Justice Levinson about our relationship with the judiciary. I am 
glad that he thinks our role should include promoting community impact statements to put before sentencing 
courts. When someone’s actions affect a whole community it is our role to speak on behalf of that 
community, the victim.  

RURAL CRIME AND BUSINESS BREAKFAST 

Posted: Thursday 28th February 2013  
 
Friday 22 February 
I had an excellent start to a Friday morning with a full English breakfast at the fabulous new county hall in 
Trowbridge with Wessex Chamber of Commerce. This is my second chamber visit and I am beginning to 
make useful contacts with the business community in Wiltshire.  

In the afternoon I visited a meeting of Home Truths, a charity which supports victims of domestic violence 
and abuse. The 20 people present gave me a great deal of help in formulating my views on the proposed 
changes to where court cases are held in the county.  

Monday 25 February 
My office has now published its responses to the consultations on the courts sittings in Wiltshire and on 
proposed changes to the services provided by the probation. We need to set up a new section of this 
website as it is apparent that Commissioners will be asked to comment on a number of these sorts of things. 
I am now looking to set up a group to advise me on the consultations on sentencing of sexual offences.  

Tuesday 26 February 
This morning I was on early morning patrol from Marlborough station with the Wiltshire Police Rural Crime 
Team. We were being filmed for a piece on BBC Points West about hare coursing and rural thefts, with 
people using byways as routes to escape.  

This was followed by five meetings in the office with various organisations which I need to have good 
working relationships with. I must do a count sometime of the number of different organisations I have met 
since taken office.  

Wednesday 27 February 
I was invited to speak at the domestic abuse forum, which was having on of its regular meetings. This forum 
encompasses many organisations supporting victims of domestic abuse. I look forward to their inputs into 
the draft Police and Crime Plan.  

Thursday 28 February 
A very cold start to the day on top of a hill being interviewed by BBC Wiltshire radio on rural crime again. The 
issue of people coming into the county for hare coursing and the associated crime that results is having a 
real effect on confidence among those who live in our rural areas, often many miles from another household. 
Finding out about this was good input for me towards my ‘commissioning’ relationship with the Chief 
Constable.  

I am very sorry to hear that Rod Bluh, the leader of Swindon Borough Council, will be standing down from 
this role. I have enjoyed working with him during the past three months as we try and shape this new office. 
Relationships between me and the leaders of Swindon and Wiltshire councils are so important to providing 
the best service to people in the area.  

INSPIRING WEST SIDE STORY PRODUCTION AT ERLESTOKE PRISON 

THIS WEEK 

Posted: Thursday 7th March 2013  
 
Friday 1 March 
I attended a Police and Crime Panel meeting in the morning, followed by an interesting visit to Wessex 

Page 19



College. I was able to spend some time with one of the young people, talking about her ambitions for 
university next year as well as having a full briefing on the college’s care provision from the directors.  

Saturday 2 March 
With my wife and friends we all went to see West Side Story at Erlestoke Prison. The production is put on by 
Pimlico Opera with a few professionals and the rest of the staging and performing being done by the 
inmates. Just like ‘Les Mis’ last year, it was an inspiring evening. Last year I had the opportunity to have a 
meal with some of the cast, and one had obtained a placement in a theatre as a result of the six week 
project.  

Monday 4 March 
Kevin Dunn’s (Codger) funeral first thing, which was very well attended by his friends as well as 
representatives from organisations, which supported him over the many years he had been in and out of 
hostels and sleeping rough. As I mentioned previously, he had offered to join the interview panel of the Chief 
Constable’s appointment.  

Tuesday 5 March 
I met with Wiltshire Forum of Community Area Partnerships in the morning. I think their role could be better 
recognised in the Police and Crime Plan and certainly it is a body which should have a part to play in the 
overall structures. Then I was off to Corsley, near Warminster, for a village coffee morning. This was a very 
well attended affair with around 30 people, which impressed me. Yet again traffic speed was raised, a 
recurring issue across the county.  

In the afternoon I had a couple of hours with the road policing unit. Within minutes we were tasked to an 
accident just outside Melksham, no injury, thankfully. But it still took quite a while to record the incident, clear 
the road and make arrangements for the vehicles to be recovered and the drivers picked up. Members of the 
public were doing a great job of traffic control when we arrived, they even had florescent jackets!  

Wednesday 6 March 
This was my first opportunity to meet the new Chief Constables from across the region and the second of the 
PCCs now monthly meetings. Regional collaboration is key to stretching limited resources and I’m pleased 
we are getting to know each other better. In the evening I attended a really good consultation meeting which 
was hosted by Salisbury City Community Area Partnership. Lots of very positive and supportive noises about 
the draft Police and Crime Plan and I look forward its detailed submission. We have had a lot of comments 
on the draft plan and will be working though them in the coming week, in advance of the publication at the 
end of March.  

HITTING THE BEAT IN CHIPPENHAM AND SWINDON 

Posted: Friday 15th March 2013  
 

Saturday 9 March 
An early evening trip to Chippenham to meet the Street Pastors. Excellent partnership working, and I 
understand the flip flops they give out to late night revellers who have lost their footwear are much sought 
after!  

I then joined the Swindon response team for the night shift, 10pm till 7am. It was bitterly cold night and I’m 
told it was a fairly typical night of calls to accidents, domestic violence, patrolling Ferndale, and pulling over 
some drivers for traffic offences. Two hours on an exposed motorway bridge with two people who had rolled 
their car was a challenge, in more ways than one.  

Sunday 10 March 
After a few hours sleep, I was pleased to attend the service for the Rule of Law in Salisbury Cathedral. This 
is the High Sheriff’s service for all those involved in the law, and was well attended by judges, magistrates 
and many others.  

Monday 11 March 
Consultation on the Police and Crime Plan has closed. I’m not sure how many responses we expected, after 
all it has never been done before, but I’m not displeased by around 130. There were many positive 
observations and lots of useful feedback. Now the work starts on reviewing the plan to incorporate the 
feedback, which will be put on the website by the end of March.  

Tuesday 12 March 
I have long thought that the Office of the PCC might be a useful place for undergraduates and postgraduates 

Page 20



to do some of their studying, after all the role covers so much across finance, commissioning, performance 
and strategic planning. This morning I visited the School of Management at Bath Uni, and I think we can 
progress this, but maybe not this year.  

Thursday 14 March 
Yesterday I was invited to the Health Improvement Awards given by Wiltshire Council. All those getting 
awards were well deserved and we were also treated to speeches by Eddy “the Eagle” Edwards and Debbie 
Flood, the Olympic rower. She was really inspiring and I would love a copy of what she said.  

That was followed today by the Pride of Swindon Awards, volunteers giving their time and skills for the 
benefit of the community (as I’m encouraging in the plan!)  

Speaking of volunteers, I’m keen to see a Police Cadet scheme launched in Wiltshire and so I joined up with 
Wiltshire police staff to visit a scheme in Gloucestershire which has been running for six months. They are 
happy to share their experience which will help here and I look forward to hearing more as plans come to 
fruition.  

 

 
Angus Macpherson 
Police and Crime Commissioner 
For Wiltshire and Swindon 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 

POLICE AND CRIME PANEL  
26th March 2013 
 
Background 
1. The Police and Crime Panel have asked for a quarterly performance report by the 

Commissioner.  This meeting is the first meeting at which this report has been 
submitted.   

 
Introduction 
2. Attached are the following performance reports, as requested by the Panel: 
 

 Overall Force (SCT) Performance (1st April to 28th February) 

 Department reports for Headquarters Response, Contact Management, Operational 
Support Services (OSS), and People Services (all covering the period 1st April to 
28th February) 

 Most Similar Force comparison data (for different crime type groups) for the last 
three months and previous rolling 12 months  

 Latest data submitted to individual Community Area Board and Locality meetings 
 
Performance Briefings 
3. I chair the Corporate Management Board which is attended by the Chief Constable 

and his senior officers, together with the senior officers of the OPCC.  We review 
performance in detail at alternate meetings. 
 

4. I am also briefed monthly on performance by the Performance and Assurance Team.  
The analysis provided is comprehensive and vigorous.  I will bring a senior analyst to 
the forthcoming Panel meeting where this report is to be considered. 
   

 
Recommendations 
5. The Panel is asked to consider the attached reports.   
 
 
 

Angus Macpherson 
Police and Crime Commissioner 
For Wiltshire and Swindon 

Agenda Item 8

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



P
a
g
e
 2

5



P
a

g
e
 2

6



P
a
g
e
 2

7



P
a

g
e
 2

8



P
a
g
e
 2

9



P
a

g
e
 3

0



P
a
g
e
 3

1



P
a

g
e
 3

2



P
a
g
e
 3

3



P
a

g
e
 3

4



P
a
g
e
 3

5



P
a

g
e
 3

6



P
a
g
e
 3

7



P
a

g
e
 3

8



P
a
g
e
 3

9



P
a

g
e
 4

0



P
a
g
e
 4

1



P
a

g
e
 4

2



P
a
g
e
 4

3



P
a

g
e
 4

4



P
a
g
e
 4

5



P
a

g
e
 4

6



P
a
g
e
 4

7



P
a

g
e
 4

8



P
a
g
e
 4

9



P
a

g
e
 5

0



P
a
g
e
 5

1



P
a

g
e
 5

2



P
a
g
e
 5

3



P
a

g
e
 5

4



P
a
g
e
 5

5



P
a

g
e
 5

6



P
a
g
e
 5

7



P
a

g
e
 5

8



P
a
g
e
 5

9



P
a

g
e
 6

0



P
a
g
e
 6

1



P
a

g
e
 6

2



P
a
g
e
 6

3



P
a

g
e
 6

4



P
a
g
e
 6

5



P
a

g
e
 6

6



P
a
g
e
 6

7



P
a

g
e
 6

8



P
a
g
e
 6

9



P
a

g
e
 7

0



P
a
g
e
 7

1



P
a

g
e
 7

2



P
a
g
e
 7

3



P
a

g
e
 7

4



P
a
g
e
 7

5



P
a

g
e
 7

6



P
a
g
e
 7

7



P
a

g
e
 7

8



P
a
g
e
 7

9



P
a

g
e
 8

0



P
a
g
e
 8

1



P
a

g
e
 8

2



P
a
g
e
 8

3



P
a

g
e
 8

4



P
a
g
e
 8

5



P
a

g
e
 8

6



P
a
g
e
 8

7



P
a

g
e
 8

8



P
a
g
e
 8

9



P
a

g
e
 9

0



P
a
g
e
 9

1



P
a

g
e
 9

2



P
a
g
e
 9

3



P
a

g
e
 9

4



P
a
g
e
 9

5



P
a

g
e
 9

6



P
a
g
e
 9

7



P
a

g
e
 9

8



P
a
g
e
 9

9



P
a
g

e
 1

0
0



P
a
g
e
 1

0
1



P
a
g

e
 1

0
2



P
a
g
e
 1

0
3



P
a
g

e
 1

0
4



P
a
g
e
 1

0
5



P
a
g

e
 1

0
6



P
a
g
e
 1

0
7



P
a
g

e
 1

0
8



P
a
g
e
 1

0
9



P
a
g

e
 1

1
0



P
a
g
e
 1

1
1



P
a
g

e
 1

1
2



P
a
g
e
 1

1
3



P
a
g

e
 1

1
4



P
a
g
e
 1

1
5



P
a
g

e
 1

1
6



P
a
g
e
 1

1
7



P
a
g

e
 1

1
8



P
a
g
e
 1

1
9



P
a
g

e
 1

2
0



P
a
g
e
 1

2
1



P
a
g

e
 1

2
2



P
a
g
e
 1

2
3



P
a
g

e
 1

2
4



P
a
g
e
 1

2
5



P
a
g

e
 1

2
6



P
a
g
e
 1

2
7



P
a
g

e
 1

2
8



P
a
g
e
 1

2
9



P
a
g

e
 1

3
0



P
a
g
e
 1

3
1



P
a
g

e
 1

3
2



P
a
g
e
 1

3
3



P
a
g

e
 1

3
4



P
a
g
e
 1

3
5



P
a
g

e
 1

3
6



P
a
g
e
 1

3
7



P
a
g

e
 1

3
8



P
a
g
e
 1

3
9



P
a
g

e
 1

4
0



P
a
g
e
 1

4
1



P
a
g

e
 1

4
2



P
a
g
e
 1

4
3



P
a
g

e
 1

4
4



P
a
g
e
 1

4
5



P
a
g

e
 1

4
6



P
a
g
e
 1

4
7



P
a
g

e
 1

4
8



P
a
g
e
 1

4
9



P
a
g

e
 1

5
0



P
a
g
e
 1

5
1



P
a
g

e
 1

5
2



P
a
g
e
 1

5
3



P
a
g

e
 1

5
4



P
a
g
e
 1

5
5



P
a
g

e
 1

5
6



P
a
g
e
 1

5
7



P
a
g

e
 1

5
8



Wiltshire Police - Capital Project Monitoring Period: April 2012 - December 2012

Projects with Capital Prior 11-12 2012-13 Post 12-13 Total 2012-13 Slippage In Year Revised Actual Variance Projected Full % of Slippage Over '-' Information

Budgets Exceeding Spend Plan Spend Budget Budget BFWD Approvals Budget Spend '-' = oversp Yr Variance Budget or Under

£250,000 or Transfers '-' = overspend Spend

£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's

Development Projects

ANPR (Phase 1) 694 34 0 728 0 34 0 34 25 9 0 0% 0 0 The majority of this work was completed in prior years.

(post declaration of 11-12 It should be noted that the next stage in ANPR development is currently being considered in Force.  A business

overspend) case is expected in 2012-13 to request funds for ANPR phase 2.

Contact Management 465 65 0 530 0 65 0 65 2 63 0 0% 0 0 The majority of this work was completed in prior years.

 - Phase 2 (Police Sp/ARLS) It should be noted that this project is separate from the Contact Management Refurbishment Project, the initial

planning meeting with Fire is expected to go ahead this month.  This will set Terms of Reference for the project.

Chippenham Police Station 0 2,258 0 2,258 800 1,458 0 2,258 0 2,258 2,258 100% 0 2,258 This project is unlikely to go ahead with the police now moving into Monkton Park with the local authority.

Once the contract with the council has been signed the project will be removed from the capital plan.

CCTV (Sals/Melk/HQ) 367 16 0 383 0 16 0 16 0 16 0 0% 0 0 The majority of this work was completed in prior years.

(Gablecross CCTV is a 

separate project)

Maintenance Projects

Storage Network 240 375 171 786 0 786 0 0% 0 0 The business case has been approved by the PCC and an order placed in December 2012.  The hardware has

been delivered and we are expecting to pay the first phase costs of £680k this financial year.

Vehicle Replacement 961 0 50 1,011 849 162 0 0% 0 0 Orders have been placed in line with the regional framework contracts.  The £50k transfer relates to vehicle sales

Programme which are used to assist the funding of the fleet.

P
a
g
e
 1

5
9



P
a
g

e
 1

6
0

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Wiltshire Police Budget Monitoring Period: April 2012 - January 2013 Traffic Light System

Original Revised % Actual Profiled Variance Projected % Traffic Note 1 Police Officer Numbers now stand at 1,052.  The initial Vision programme is based on 1,062

Budget Budget GRE Spend Budget '-' = under Variance Revised Light Police Officer Pay officers.  Due to projected vacancies an underspend is forecast.  The forecast allows for

spend Budget System and Other Officer 15 officers joining and 7 officers leaving before 31 March 2013 .  It is anticipated that the

£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's Pay costs current variation will result in underspends in pay, NI, Pensions, etc.  The replacement of

SPP's with Shift Allowance in line with Winsor is also expected to lead to an underspend this year.

Police Officer Basic Pay 39,912 39,901 35% 32,024 33,255 -1,232 -1,418 -3.6% Note 1

Police Officer Overtime 1,374 1,502 1% 1,139 1,316 -177 -118 -7.9% Note 2 The requirement for PCSOs is split between 137 normal PCSOs and 4 schools PCSOs.  Work

Police Officer Pensions - Direct 9,674 9,676 8% 7,807 8,064 -258 -290 -3.0% Note 1 PCSO's is currently underway to determine whether the schools funding will exist after 2012-13.  The current

Police Officer Other Pay Costs 7,048 7,118 6% 5,581 5,806 -225 -242 -3.4% Note 1 strength of 145 is resulting in an overspend.  No further intakes are planned this year.

Community Support Officers 3,806 3,806 3% 3,323 3,172 151 193 5.1% Note 2 This year any overspend will be financed by underspends elsewhere in the budget but it should be

Support Staff Costs 27,052 27,096 24% 21,910 22,506 -597 -721 -2.7% Note 3 noted that this is not expected to be sustainable in future years.

Agency Staff 0 0 0% 85 0 85 109 0.0%

Other Employee Costs 176 179 0% 311 113 198 0 0.0% Note 3 The initial 4 year Vision Plan was to reduce the 1022 budget by 168 leaving an establishment

Training 653 661 1% 372 552 -180 -125 -18.9% Police Staff Costs of 854. At the end of January actual numbers are 839.  As this is below the budgeted level an 

Premises Costs 6,902 6,916 6% 4,847 5,117 -270 -168 -2.4% Note 4 underspend is expected.

Transport Costs 3,568 3,618 3% 2,898 2,815 83 50 1.4%

Other Costs 11,986 11,529 10% 8,821 9,105 -285 -145 -1.3% Note 5 Note 4 A full review of the budget has taken place.  Due to proactive management on energy, cleaning,

Contracted Services 1,673 2,153 2% 926 1,019 -92 0 0.0% Premises Costs rates, etc. a number of budgets are underspent.  The forecast at year end is a £168k underspend.

Main Force Expenditure 113,824 114,155 100% 90,043 92,841 -2,798 -2,875 -2.5%

Note 5 In knowledge of the Queens Jubilee, the Olympics etc. funds had been set aside to deal with any

General Income -3,067 -2,555 -1,977 -1,626 -350 -300 11.7% Note 6 Other Costs additional costs arising from these summer events.  Due to effective planning no call on

Grant Income -9,081 -8,936 -5,860 -5,732 -128 0 0.0% these funds has been required therefore an underspend is now forecast. There has been also

Main Force Net Position 101,676 102,664 82,206 85,482 -3,276 -3,175 -3.1% no call to date on the ACC Contingency Budget, as we are now 10 months into the year it is 

reasonable to suggest that there will be an underspend at year end.  After funding overspends in

Police Pensions- Inj/Ill Health 702 703 736 622 115 146 20.8% Note 7 the Legal budget and contributing to Regional Procurement an underspend of £145k is forecast.

Office of the PCC 957 958 676 688 -12 0 0.0%

Investment Income -271 -271 -140 -94 -45 -37 13.7% Note 6 An excess is forecast, this relates to Vehicle Sales and Mutual Aid income.  This includes recovery

Total 103,064 104,054 83,479 86,698 -3,219 -3,066 -2.9% Under Income of duty time resulting from the provision of officers for the Olympics.

** The revised budget includes the movement of £990,554 CTax freeze grant which is being paid now via Main Home Office Grant Note 7 3 Ill Health retirements have taken place in December.  With 1 ill health retirement having taken

Ill Health Pensions place earlier in the year the forecast has been revised to allow for 5.  The budget only allows

for 3 to occur leading to an overspend. The cost per ill health has also been higher than expected.

Staffing Numbers
Original 

Budget

Fcast 

reduction 

for Vision

Year End 

Req.

Current 

Month

Previous 

Month Change

Police Officers 1,151 -44 1,107 1,052 1,041 11

PCSO (excluding Schools Partnerships) 137 0 137 145 150 -5

Police Staff 945 -69 876 839 845 -6

P
a
g
e
 1

6
1



P
a
g

e
 1

6
2

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



WILTSHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL (“PCP”)                  
 

PROTOCOL FOR JOINT WORKING WITH THE POLICE AND CRIME 
COMMISSIONER (“PCC”) 

FINAL DRAFT 
 

1. Introduction 
 

The common aims of the PCC and the PCP are to ensure the effectiveness of 
measures aimed at reducing crime and disorder and enhancing public safety in 
Wiltshire. 

 

The aim of this protocol is to summarise and recognise: 
 

1. the key statutory obligations of the PCC and the PCP set out in the Police 
Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (“the Act”) 

2. the broad principles and processes which will guide the PCC’s and the PCP’s 
work together  

3. the collaboration necessary for both the PCP and PCC to fulfil their 
respective statutory obligations, perform their roles efficiently and effectively 
and support a positive and constructive relationship 
 

It is important to remember that the office of the PCC and the PCP are independent 
bodies and have autonomy over their respective work programmes and other 
working arrangements. Nothing in this protocol overrides or supersedes the 
provisions of the Act, its Regulations or Orders. 

 
2. Key statutory roles and responsibilities 

 
The PCC:- 
 

a) sets the strategic direction and objectives of the force through the Police and 
Crime Plan (“the Plan”) 

b) holds the Chief Constable to account and scrutinises, supports and 
challenges the overall performance of the force including against the priorities 
agreed within the Plan 

c) sets the annual budget, and  precept subject to ratification by the PCP 
d) appoints and removes the Chief Constable subject to ratification by the PCP 
e) provides the local link between the police, local authorities, partner agencies 

and communities, working to translate the legitimate desires and aspirations 
of the public into action 

f) publishes information specified by the Secretary of State and information that 
the PCC considers necessary to enable the people who live in Wiltshire to 
assess the performance of the PCC and Chief Constable 

g) prepares and issues an annual report on the PCC’s delivery against the 
objectives set within the Plan 

h) monitors all complaints made against officers and staff, whilst having 
responsibility for complaints against the Chief Constable 

i) makes crime and disorder reduction grants, helps deliver community safety 
and enhances the delivery of criminal justice   

Agenda Item 9

Page 163



j) consults and engages with members of the public, specifically victims of crime  
k) provides regular confirmation of progress and necessary strategic operational 

or Plan changes to the PCP 
 

 
The PCP:- 
 
The role of the PCP is to review and/or scrutinise the decisions and actions of the 
PCC in the exercise of their functions. The PCP: 
 

a) scrutinises the performance of the PCC in delivering the Police and Crime 
Plan(“the Plan”) 

b) contributes to the development of the Plan 
c) reviews the proposed annual precept and may approve or veto such precept  
d) reviews and ratifies the candidates proposed by the PCC for the positions of 

Chief Constable ,Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner, Chief Executive 
and Chief Finance Officer. The Panel may veto the appointment of the Chief 
Constable via a formal confirmatory hearing. 

e) reviews the PCC’s Annual Report 
f) investigates complaints about the non criminal behaviour of the PCC            
g) carries out investigations into decisions made by the PCC  
h) makes recommendations and reports to the PCC as appropriate  

 
3. Principles for a successful working partnership between the PCC and 

PCP 
 

Both the PCP and PCC recognise and accept the need to: 

 

a) work in a climate of mutual respect and courtesy 
b) have a shared understanding of respective roles, responsibilities and priorities 
c) promote and foster an open relationship where issues of common interest and 

concern are shared in a constructive and mutually supportive way 
d) where appropriate share work programmes, information or data to avoid 

unnecessary duplication of effort  
e) take an evidence based approach 
f) act in the public interest  
g) act ethically  
h) engage in early consultation and information sharing of data and analysis 
i) provide challenge in an open and transparent way   
j) ensure prompt action on matters raised 
k) take a positive and constructive approach to resolving any difference of 

opinion on issues 
 
4. Working arrangements to ensure respective obligations are met and 

effective collaboration is achieved 
 

The Secretariat of the PCP will work with the office of the PCC to co-ordinate and 
align the work of the PCP with the work of the PCC. Where the PCC is required to 
provide information to the PCP, the PCP will aim to give five working days' notice. 

Page 164



In exceptional circumstances and where there is agreement between the PCC and 
the PCP alternative days' notice may be mutually agreed 

 

4.1 Under the Act the PCP is given powers to review or scrutinise any decisions 
made or other action taken by the PCC in connection with the discharge of 
their functions. To undertake these statutory duties effectively and with full 
possession of the facts the PCP is given powers to require information held by 
the PCC and their office. The PCC must provide any information to the PCP to 
enable it to carry out its duties effectively. The PCC may also provide the PCP 
with any other information which they may think appropriate. 
 

4.2 The Act requires that finance reports produced by either the PCC's or Chief 
Constable's Chief Finance Officer be made available to the PCP 

 
4.3 The PCP has the right to request information which it reasonably requires. 

Whilst “reasonably required “ is not defined in the Act the PCC and their office 
recognize that the PCP may require wide ranging information from the PCC 
on an ad-hoc basis   

 
4.4 The Act requires the PCC or members of his office to attend meetings of the 

PCP. The PCP may also request the attendance of the Chief Constable and 
other stakeholders ( e.g. Community Safety Partnerships) 

 
4.5 Specific obligations: 

 
a) The PCP is a statutory consultee on the Plan. A draft should be submitted 

formally by the PCC for comments and recommendations and the PCC will 
also seek to engage the PCP on its development. The PCC will attend the 
meeting of the PCP to present the Plan and answer any questions. The 
PCP will be consulted before any Plan is used or revised by the PCC. The 
PCC will provide regular quarterly reports on performance against 
objectives.   

b) Details of the proposed precept and underlying assumptions must be 
submitted by the PCC to the PCP by 1 February each year. The PCC 
should also provide additional information and analysis on why the 
proposed precept has been selected and the outcomes of any budgetary 
consultation. The PCP will make a report to the PCC on its deliberations 
and may veto the precept 

c) The PCC will provide a draft copy of the Annual Report for the PCP's 
consideration and attend a meeting of the PCP to present the report and 
answer questions 

d) The PCC will comply with statutory regulations relative to the notification of 
senior appointments so that the PCP may hold confirmatory hearings. The 
PCP will make a report to the PCC on its deliberations 

e) The PCC will ensure that any non criminal complaints made against the 
PCC are properly recorded and passed to the PCP to deal with  

f) The PCP may require the PCC to respond in writing within fifteen working 
days to any report or recommendation made by the PCP 

g) The PCC may request that information provided to the PCP is not 
published or is exempt from public disclosure. Subject to the necessary 

Page 165



regulations being complied with, PCP meetings may include a closed 
session during which any sensitive information and material may be 
discussed 

h) Any refusal by the PCC to release information will include full reasons as 
to why the refusal falls within the legislative provision 

i) The PCP will share PCP agendas, minutes, dates of meetings media 
statements with the PCC.  
 

All formal meetings between the PCC and PCP officers and members will be 
minuted.  
 
It is recommended that at least two members of the PCP (Chair or Vice Chair, plus 
one other) be present at any informal meetings with the PCC and/or the PCC's 
office. 

 
5. PCP supportive role 

 
a) The PCP will support the PCC in the effective discharge of their statutory 

obligations, and the format of meetings will be agreed to that end. 
b) The PCP will work with the PCC to coordinate and align  its respective work 

programmes 
c) The PCP may undertake pieces of work at the PCC's request 
d) The format and style of “set piece” events and meetings will be agreed with 

the PCC to ensure that the outcomes of these sessions add value 
 
6. Summary 

 
This protocol reflects work in progress and recognises that these are new and 
different arrangements and going forward there will be issues to work through and 
resolve. It may be necessary over time to develop and agree additional protocols 
and procedures to deal with specific issues The PCP and PCC  are committed to 
working together in a constructive and positive way, remembering always that our 
shared priority and the reason why we exist is to serve the people of Wiltshire by 
creating safer communities. 
 
01 March 2013 

 

Page 166



                                              

Police and Crime Panel   
Forward Work Plan  
Please note: this is a working document which is subject to change 
 

Date Location Provisional Agenda Items 

26 March 
2013 
 
10.00 am  

Council 
Chamber, 
Monkton 
Park 

• Consideration of the Police and Crime Plan 

• Quarterly report – Finance/Performance/Risk Register 

• Update from working group on the draft PCP / PCC protocol 

• PCC Diary report 

12 June 2013 
 
10.00 am  

Council 
Chamber, 
Monkton 
Park 

• PCC Diary report  

• Meeting arrangements 

• Quarterly report – Finance/Performance/Risk Register 

• Themed meeting – Victim Support (TBC)  

 
16 Sept 2013 
 
10.00 am 
 

Council 
Chamber, 
Monkton 
Park 

• PCC Diary report 

• Quarterly report – Finance/Performance/Risk Register 

26 Nov 2013 
 
10.00 

Council 
Chamber, 
Monkton 
Park 

• PCC Diary report  
 

 
Democratic Services Officer: Kirsty Butcher (kirsty.butcher@wiltshire.gov.uk)       Updated: 13 March 2013 
 

 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0

P
a
g
e
 1

6
7



P
a
g

e
 1

6
8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	4 Minutes and matters arising
	Item no. 2 - Minutes, 06/02/2013
	Item no. 2 - Minutes, 01/03/2013

	6 PCC Update report
	8 PCC quarterly report
	Item no. 8 - Force_SCT Performance
	Item no. 8 - Department Performance
	Item no. 8 - Most Similar Force Data - 3 months
	Item no. 8 - Most Similar Force data - 12 months
	Item no. 8 -Area Board and Locality Performance Data
	Item no. 8 - Capital Monitoring Statement
	Item no. 8 - Revenue Monitoring Statement

	9 Draft PCP PCC Protocol
	10 Forward Work Plan

